
Page 1 of 2 

Dorothy Menasco 

From: Toni McCoy 

Sent: 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: 070728-Tl, CASR Edit 

Wednesday, April 02, 2008 10:37 AM 

Dorothy, 

Please use this email to delete the comma in the company name. 

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange 
telccoininiinications company, effective December 17, 2007, by Ram 
Tclcconi, Inc. 

to 

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange 
telecommunications company, effective December 17, 2007, by Raza 
Telecom Inc. 

Thank you, 

Toni 

Detail by Entity Name 

Foreign Profil Corporation 

RAZA 'I'ELECOM INC. 

F i 1 i t i  g I n format i on 

Document Number F040000052S 1 
FEI Niimbcr 36443 8244 
Datc Filed 09/14/2004 
State IL 
s t a l  LI s 
Lusl Event CANCEL ADM D I W K E V  
Lvent Date Filed 08/20/2007 
Event Ef'fecliiJe Date NONE 

ACTIVE 

1' r i nc i pa I Add re ss 

5420 N O R T H  HARLEM AVE 
CHICAGO IL 60656 

Mailing Address 

5420 NORTf-1 HARLEM AVE 
CHIC'A(X1 11, 00650 

Regiatcred Agent Name & Address 

41212 008 
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RECINLIM GROLJP. I W C ' .  
7009 N W  5 3  STREET 
MIAVII  FL 33100 k s 
hamc Chaugcd: 011 20,2007 

Address C'lianged: 08 '20,2007 

0 ffi c e r/D i rcc t or D c t ai 1 

Namc 6i Addrcss 

Title P 

HEMANI, AZIM 
5420 NORTH HARLEM AVENUE 
CHICAGO 11, 60658 

Title VD 

RUPSHI, AZIZ 
5420 NORTH HARLEM AVENUE 
CHICAGO IL 60658 

Title S 

HEMANI,  MlNA 
5420 NORTH HARLEM AVENUE 
CI IlCAGO 11, 60658 

I'iile I' 

HEMANI, LAILA 
5420 NORTH HA1CLE.M AVENUE 
C'IIIC'AGO IL 606511 

' i m  'r 
ISMALL, AZIZ 
5420 NOfII'H HAICLEM AVENUE 
CI IIC'AGO 1L 60658 

An 11 i i  a 1 R e p o r t s 

Doc iim en t I niages 

4/2/2008 


